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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 11:18 AM

To: 'Tan, Bennie-WZ'; SUR: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Market Value for SJV409X - DOA: 24/05/2018

Dear Bennie,

The market value of SIV 409X is $120K-$130K (Estimated) as at May 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan®@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 2:36 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Market Value for S/V409X - DOA: 24/05/2018

Hi LKK

Kindly assist to advise on the Market Value for the above vehicle.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6419 1718

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which itis
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
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> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Secondary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Féebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
2796B

SIV409X

No

18 Feb 2019

PORSCHE

CARRERA S CABRIOLET PDK
Red

Black

2008

201796
WPOZZZ99795745397
283.0kW (379 bhp)
$161,052.00

30 Jul 2009

30 Jul 2009

1

$161,052.00

Yes
29 Jul 2019
$80,526.00

29 Jul 2019
B-Car(1601cc & above)
10

$200.00

$8.00

$80,534.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Feb 2019

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereg...

OK

Boy n»lsl]g

CpQ)

Bk -~ Rizok

2/18/2019, 5:33 PM

o

o



